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McKenna, Neil

From: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) <james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>
Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2020 10:00 AM
To: Kim, Sabrina; Trogen, Emily; MacKendrick, Andrew; Lamothe, Colleen; Stickney, Matt

Cc: Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC); Belair, Thierry (HC/SC)
Subject: RE: Procurement Table - Sneak Peek

Totally agree and we're working on splitting out the N95s.

I'm in touch with PS MIND —we need to be 1000% certain that CSC union is well aware of history of these masks and are

good with it.
CSC has already received 1.8-million of them to be used as "face coverings." PHAC says that CSC has asked for another 4-

million for future deliveries.
We need from PHAC how many of the remaining 4-million can be repurposed.

James

From: Kim, Sabrina [mailto:Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca]
Sent: May 20, 2020 3:04 PM
To: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) <james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>; Trogen, Emily <Emily.Trogen@pmo-cpnn.gc.ca>;

MacKendrick, Andrew <Andrew.MacKendrick@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Lamothe, Colleen <Colleen.Lamothe@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>;

Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC) <cecely.roy@canada.ca>; Belair, Thierry (HC/SC) <thierry.belair@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: Procurement Table - Sneak Peek

Fine for issues. Although I am not sure why we continue to say 11rn N95s received, and then only indicate at the bottom

in a tiny footnote that the vast majority of them are faulty. Seems a bit deceiving!

From: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) <iames.fitz-morris@canada.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2020 1:43 PM

To: Trogen, Emily <Emily.Trogen@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; MacKendrick, Andrew <Andrew.MacKendrick@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>;

Lamothe, Colleen <Colleen.LannothePpmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@prrio-cpm.gc.ca>; Stickney, Matt

<Matt.Stickney@gmo-cpnn.gc.ca>

Cc: Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC) <cecely.royPcanada.ca>

Subject: Fwd: Procurement Table - Sneak Peek

Hi all,

We can update our PPE web chart tomorrow around noon — attached is a preview of latest version as well as last

week's for comparison.

This is still awaiting DMO approval on our end (I'll let you know if it changes anything).

Highlights:

We've received almost 5-million litres of hand-sanitizer (went from 87k litres to 5.1-million litres)
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Our order numbers are stable — no new cancelations (but no new adds either).

Face shields and gowns each up by about 1-million.

N95s are up by about 250k

As discussed, we weren't planning to put MAA up again this week for this but recommend next week.

We will flag this update to a few journalists who follow this closely - who will likely rejoice we aren't updating
late on Friday...

James

From: Bryan Blom [mailto:Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca]
Sent: May 20, 2020 11:03 AM
To: Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC) <cecely.roy@canada.ca>; fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC)
<j_ames.fitz-morris@canada.ca>; Elizabeth Lindsay <Elizabeth.Lindsay • Apsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Subject: Procurement Table - Sneak Peek

Bryan Blom

Directeur, Communications Approvisionnements
Services publics et Approvisionnement canada - Gouvernement du Canada
Bryan.BlomPtpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca / Tel. : 819-420-5930 / Tel. cell. : 819-576-3396

Director, Procurement Communications
Public Services and Procurement Canada - Government of Canada
Brvan.BlomPowgsc-tosgc.gc.ca / Tel: 819-420-5930 Cel: 819-576-3396
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